TIMOTHY A. MITCHELL

208-819-4501 tmitchell11.tm@icloud.com

3655 W. Addidas Lane Post Falls, Idaho 83854

Profile

I am a dedicated, passionate, performance driven, food service veteran with over 15 years of hands on experience. I've had the privilege of owning and operating a catering company that has seen substantial growth, and success throughout the last 10 years of operation. As an owner - operator I have the responsibility of maintaining consistent revenue growth, profitability and brand awareness.

Experience

Owner - General Manager - Catering Company — 2008-Present
Founded a local catering company in 2008 and have grown it to one of the most reputable catering companies in the Spokane - Coeur d' Alene market. I oversee the daily management of the company as well as produce and plan corporate and social events. The catering company is complex, and multifaceted as it is also involved in corporate cafeteria dining, concessions and venue management.

Partner - Chef/General Manager - Restaurant - 2006-2008
Conceptualized and executed restaurant start up along with two other partners.
Acted as Head Chef/General Manager and was responsible for the day to day operation of the restaurant.

Kitchen Manager - Restaurant 2001-2004

Worked every facet of the back of house and front of house. Started as a line cook and was eventually promoted throughout the kitchen department to Kitchen Manager and was responsible for the day to day operation of the kitchen.

Education

Post Falls High School — Diploma - 2003

Skills

Exemplary, confident and relational leader, problem solver, creative thinker and trustworthy.

References

Jonathan Jennings, CT Wedding Group - 860-638-8903

Alan Berg, Certified Speaking Professional - 732-422-6362